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Office of
Environmental
Enforcement
DATE: 19™ August 2013
To: Brian Meaney, Senior Inspector, OCLRR Licensing Programme
FROM: Damien Masterson, Inspeétor, OEE
C.C. Noel Byrne, OEE and Breege Rooney, OEE
SUBJECT / LICENSEE: WO0156-01 KTK Sand and Gravel — Request to amend facility

boundary

In relation to the licensee’s request for a Technical Amendment to Waste Licence W0156-01 to
amend the boundary to exclude a section of the existing licensed facility, the control and
ownership of which has been transferred to Kildare Co. Council, OEE Licence Enforcement
comments as follows:

1. On the basis of the information provided by the licensee in support of the Technical
Amendment request and the findings of an Inspection by OEE personnel on 16/07/2013,
there appears to be no issues of residual environmental pollution related to the section of
the licensed site concerned.

2. OEE considers therefore that there is no reason why the amendment of boundary should
not be granted.
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Name: Damien Masterson

Title: Inspector
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